
Board Meeting 
11.8.2023 

AGENDA

3:30 p.m. 

3:32 p.m. 

3:35 p.m..

3:45 p.m. 

3:50 p.m. 

4:00 p.m. 

4:10 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Brendan Farley, Chair 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
An opportunity for members of the public to comment on any agendized or non- agendized items within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the City Center Business District Board. Members of the public may have up to 2 minutes. 

COMMUNITY LIAISON REPORTS
Updates from office of elected officialsland community partners 
Kohta Ziaser, Deputy Director of Community Engagement, Office of Mayor Todd Gloria
Malik Thornton, Community Representative,Office of Councilmember Stephen Whitburn
Officer Larry Turner Central Division Community Relations Officer
Sean Plaistead, Small Business Engagement Specialist, City of San Diego, Economic Development Department

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES | ACTION ITEM 
Approval of  October board meeting minutes 

IKE KIOSKS  | INFORMATION ITEM
Update from Daniel Reeves, Jupiter Strategic Advisory 

LOT "O" BRIEF UPDATE|  INFORMATION ITEM
Update from Josh Coyne, VP of Policy & Engagement at the Downtown San Diego Partnership. 

CITY CENTER UPDATE DISTRICT UPDATE | INFORMATION ITEM
Joel Hermosillo,  City Center Business Improvement District Manager,  presenting and opening discussion on 
current partnership with Civic Communities in regards to potential program.

CITY CENTER: URBANITE - RESIDENT BREWERY |  INFORMATION ITEM
Joel Hermosillo,  City Center Business Improvement District Manager on potential new program.

BOARDMEMBER DISCUSSION & ANNOUCEMENTS | INFORMATION ITEM 
Opportunity for board members to provide announcements and additional information to the board. As well 
as making recommendations and topics for the next agenda.

ADJOURN 

IN PERSON: Downtown San Diego Partnership 401 B Street, Suite 100 San 
Diego, CA 92101, USA

4:15 p.m. 

4:30 p.m. 

1

4:25p.m. 

Reference Materials:
Pages  2- 4: October 2023 meeting minutes

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84211283584
Remote Support
Cross-Out

Remote Support
Cross-Out



Board Meeting Minutes October 11, 2023 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Meeting Started 3:32 

Roll Call: 
• BF – Brendan Farley
• JP – Jimmy Parker
• JL – Joyce Lu
• LK – Lindsay Kotas
• MD – Mimi Darling
• JPS – Jean Paul Schwarz
• MH – Markalan Hamilton
• GA – Gina Argerake
• AF – Abner Figuora

Other Attendees: 
• MT  –  Malik Thornton
• SP –  Sean Plaistead
• JH – Joel Hermosillo
• CF – Clayton Fowler
• JC - Jessica Ceja
• MO - Marty Ochs
• CM – Carlos de la Mora
• BB – Betsy Brennan (Exited meeting early)

COMMUNITY LIAISON REPORTS: 
o MT updates on the following:
o Budget
o Safe sleeping
o C street revitalization
o Memo on website

 JP: Praise udpate
 BF: Question on restroom
 JPS: Follows up
 MH: comments restrooms on E Street
 MT: will note these questions and comments
 BF: asks who are the staff in charge?
 MT: Answers will con�irm on the speci�ic department

CIVIC CENTER REVITALIZATION UPDATE 
o JG gives brief update on Civic Center Revitalization. (JG gave update

virtually)
• BF: asks about 101 ash

DRAFT



• Jay: Answers on the status and being the only property which
received bid

o JG: also comments on next steps
 JPS: asks about speci�ic properties involved?
 (BB Exits Meeting)
 JG: answers on with information about the properties involved

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
o Motion by LK
o Second by MH

 Unanimously approved

CITY CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTOR CANDIDATES 
o JC gives an introduction
o MO gives an introduction

 LK: motions to approve both candidates
 JPS: seconds

• Unanimous approved and voted

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY (PROW) PROGRAM 
o JH: gives update on reimplantation of City Center BID Public Right of Way

Program
o GA: Asks about logistics of the program
o JH: Answers what and who will be effected
o JP: Elaborates more
o BF: Asks about scope and outreach of program
o JH: Answers with outreach type and how the program will be carried out.
o AF: Comments on how this will help businesses use their sidewalks more

freely
o JP: comments on experience with program
o JH: Explains how other districts are carrying out the program

CITY CENTER DISTRICT UPDATE 
o JH: Gives brief update on current district operations and social media

WORLD DESIGN CAPITAL SAN DIEGO TIJUANA 2024 
o CM: Gives presentation on World Design Capital San Diego Tijuana 2024
o LK: Asks about adding VR & AR to this?
o CM: Answers everything will be
o BF: Asks about more information on events by WDC
o CM: Comments on signature events
o AF: asks question about participation
o CM: answers question about the different ways to participate and be a

partner

DRAFT



• BOARDMEMBER DISCUSSION & ANNOUCEMENTS
o BF: Opens for any board discussion
o JH: Comments on event that the Partnership is currently having and opened

invitation

Adjourned at 4:57 

DRAFT


	9.27.2022.City Center BID_Meeting Minutes Approved (002).pdf
	Meeting Minutes 5.24.2022

	CCBIDAgenda11.15.pdf
	3:50 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:00 p.m. UNSHELTERED TEAM UPDATE | INFORMATION ITEM

	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023..pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.


	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023-fin.pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.





